Government of Manipur

- Oftice of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF
; Sanjenthong, Imphal.
No. 7/179/2016/Forests || & % Imphal, the 2vf v+ v<ber, 2017
10,
The Addl. Chiet Secretary (Forest & Environment)
Government of Manipur, Imphal
Subject: Submission of additional information for diversion of 16.79 ha forest land for
construction of 132 KV Single Circuit (S/C) Transmission Line on D/C towers
from Leimatak to Ningthoukhong in favour of Manipur State Power Company
Limited.
Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above I am to submit herewith the following additional
information/documents for diversion of 16.79 ha forest land for construction of 132 KV Single Circuit
(S§/C) Transmission Line on Double Circuit (D/C )towers from Leimatak to Ningthoukhong in favour of

Manipur State Power Company Limited as desired by the Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Shillong vide
their letter dated 22™ May 2017 (copy enclosed): '

Sl. No.

Particulars

Details of tree enumeration

2.

The GPS coordinates and photographs of the sample plots for tree |
enumeration

The GPS coordinates of the pror osed transmission line
The 3-D diagrammatic sketch of the proposed transmission line showing the

Annexure IV
nos. of the tower and Right of Way.

Compartment number of the proposed diversion site

The photographs and GPS coordinates of the site inspection of the proposed Annexure VI
diversion and CA sites conducted by the DFO

Undertaking of the UA for payment of Addl. NPV '

The alternate route examined and plotted on SOI topo-sheet along with the Annexure VIII
sroposed route giving the reason for rejecting the same

Corrected soft copy of the SHP/KML file of the proposed transmission area ~Annexure IX (CD)

for diversion ' __

10. | Soft copy of the ShapefilessrKML files of the proposed. CA sites nnexure VII (CD)
It 1s, therefore, requested to kindly take up further necessary action for onward submission of the

addl. Information to the Ministry of Environment & Forests, Government of India.

~J

Enclosed: As above (in two sets).

~ Yours faithfully,
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(Kerellhouw Aglgaml) ; 1ADH
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF

Government of Manipur

Copy to:
The General Manager, NHIDCL, B.O. Imphal





